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Tel: +44 203713 4370

t Email: info@tobin-uk.com

Brian Meaney

EPA Head"quaners

PO Box 3000

J ohnstownf‘ Castle Estate
Co. Wexford

8% January 2016
RE Waste | Llcence Application W_0278-01 &
l &°
Dear M
ear Mr Meaney, O{@ Q@
Further to the correspondence with Mea{@ G‘gunty Council (copy attached), dated 15%

January 20!16 regarding the Mulla drfe" waste licence application, we can confirm
planning query has been addressegﬁgu &

‘ 0)
If you requ1re any further mf‘é@atlon please do not hesitate to contact me on 01 —
8030401. | &0

I &

- S
Yours sincerely, (O

Dillonf
Environmer’;tal Engineer,
TOBIN Consulting Engineers

-

Directors:

(w]

Associate Directors: T

Co. Re

E. Waldron (Chairman) R.F. Tobin (Managing Director)
Grehan E. Connaughton (Company Secretary)

Cannon P. Cloonan D. Conneran

B. Gallagher

B. Heaney E. McPartlin

B.J. Downes M.F. Garrick
M. McDonnell C. McGovern B. Mulligan

. No. 42654 - Registered Office: Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway, Ireland.

J.P. Kelly

A. O’'Brien S. Tinnelly
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John Dillon

i
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From: 1 Cathaldus Hartin [chartin@meathcoco.ie]
Sent: i 15 January 2016 16:13
To: f John Dillon

Subject: f RE: Mullaghcrone Waste Licence (W0278-1)

John.

t
}
b
f

The importation of iner;t stones and soils in respect of Mullachrone Quarry is not considered to require any further

grant of planning perm'ission subject to compliance with the particulars as set out under the Landscaping and

Restoration Scheme submltted to the Planning Authority i in compliance with condition no. 17 of QY10, received by

the Planning Authorlty on 19™ June 2009.

If you need anything fu}rther please do not hesitate to contact me.
|

Regards, i
Cathaldus Hartin | Executlve Planner

Meath County Councﬂ

aD: Buvinda House | Dublin Road | Navan | Co. Meath | C15Y 291
#:+353 46 909 7575 ¢
www.meath.ie
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From: John Dillon [mailto:John.Dillon@tobin.ie] o&\&?@
Sent: 12 January 2016/08:09 EAN
To: Cathaldus Hartin | QQ\Q@&\‘
Sub]ect Mullaghcrone. Sad
! X &
| 59"’00\$

Hi Cathaldus - \' .\q :
| was wondering if you are closer to frnalnsuff%g\e query on Mullaghcrone planning
I have to give the EPA an update today Q\é\

Regards QOQ@

|

John Dillon BSc, MSp DIC, MCIWM

New Website Just Launched V|S|t http://www.tobin.ie
TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Block 10-4, Blanchardstown Corporate Park, Dublin 15, Ireland.

Tel: +353 (0)1 8030407

v

ca~r=~nnn 60 YEARS OF
T@U EXCELLENCE
— == INENGINEERING

Twitter: http://twitter.cé m/#!/tobinengineers

=S Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
Disclaimer ‘
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“This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you f )
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this ‘ ‘
emai! in error please contact the sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily i
represent those of TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or ,
IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof” i

Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number 5
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway. ;

sodokkokskdokskodok ook okokokskokkokkok ok skok ook kokskksoskkokok ko osk ook ook kskkookok ok ok Rk sk kkok K ok
Meath County Council. !
E-mail:customerservice@meathcoco. ie ' ‘
Web:www. meath. ie
. _ Tel:046-9097000
L Fax:046-9097001

Le .do thﬁfl;cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontAil an rMomhphost seo. Please
consider:théjenvironment before printing this email. TA an rMomhphost seo (agus aon
iatAn a ghabhann leis) prMobhAideach agus r3nda agus d’ fhHadfadh go mbeadh eolas
inti atA faoi phribhlWid d1Mth3il. NM ceadmhach 3sAid an rMomhphoist seo d’ Minne
ach don tU ar seoladh chuige M. Munar duit an rMomhphost&seo nC an tU atA freagrach .
as W a sheoladh, tA cosc ar chCipeAil agus ar sheachgﬁédh an rMomhphoist seo agus |
aon iatAn-a ghabhann leis chuig HMinne nC 3sAid aésﬁzéﬁ\nt as a bhfuil ann; nM ceart an !
rMomhphost seo nC aon iatAn a 1Wamh. D’ fhﬂhdfgﬁbSﬁo mbeadh cosc iomlAn d1Mthi3il ar
sceitheadh nC comhfhreagras nC aon 3sAid e11e$g§h chead ar a bhfuil sa rMomhphost seo
agus d’ fhHadadh sH a h§%§§% ina chion coiri3il.
&‘v~
The contents of this e—mail (1nc1udlﬁg§§%tachments) are private and confidential and
may also be subject to legal prluﬁﬁege It is intended only for the use of the
addressee. If you are not the addgéysee, or the person responsible for delivering it
to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone
else or make any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or
any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the contents
of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may constitute a

criminal offence.
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